ROGER C. HANKS

WEST HIGHWAY EIGHTY

(REPLY TO) ﬁ‘cthE‘

P. O. BOX 3148
MIDLAND, TEXAS 79701

APR § W7S

April 1, 1975 ..&Eu?r'a

Re: Sandra lLouise #1-F
Sec. 16-19S-25E,
Eddy County, New Mexico

Mr. W. A. Gressett

OIL COMSERVATION COMMISSION
P. 0. Drawer DD

Artesia, New Mexico 88210

Dear Mr. Gressett,

I am in receipt of your letter of March 21, 1975 and thank you for
calling this to my attention. We have filed a motion for a hearing
on April 16 concerning the Monsanto-Foster and, if granted, will
assist us in additional disposal room for a short period and this
well or another well in the area may be reentered for additional
disposal room.

At such time as this arises, we will refile an application.

) very tgﬁgy,

.ge:ic. Hanks
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